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FOI Ref: 6408
Category(ies): Trust – Contracts/ Procurement
Subject: Clinical Systems Query
Date Received: 26/05/2022

	[bookmark: _Hlk66456130]Your request:

	Our response:


	Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s Cardiology, E-Rostering (staffing), Order Communications, Pathology, and Pharmacy systems?

System definitions:
· Cardiology – A specialist clinical information system is used for cardiology

· E-rostering (staffing) - An electronic staff management tool that enables trusts to plan staffing requirements, report on enhanced hours, overtime, sickness, TOIL and annual leave. Common suppliers include Allocate Software.

· Order Communications - Diagnostic tests are electronically ordered and communicated, rather than being ordered on paper

· Pathology - Pathology testing is managed electronically

· Pharmacy - Pharmacy orders and stock control is managed electronically

Please enter 'No System Installed' under supplier name if your trust does not use the system:


	System type – Cardiology


	Supplier name -

	Philips

	System name -

	CVIS

	Date installed -

	2004

	Contract expiration -

	31st March 2024

	Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No

	No (5 year agreement from 2019)

	Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No

	No

	Procurement framework -

	NHS Supply Chain

	Other systems it integrates with? –

	Change (McKesson) Cardiology PACS, Meditech

	Total value of contract (£) –

	£77k (5 year agreement)

	Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender

	N/A

	System type – E-Rostering (staffing)


	Supplier name
System name -

	Allocate
Health Roster

	Date installed -

	2014

	Contract expiration -

	31st March 2023

	Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No

	Yes

	Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No

	No

	Procurement framework -

	HSSF

	Other systems it integrates with? –

	N/A

	Total value of contract (£) –

	£498k (initial installation), £126k (additional licenses) plus additional licenses, as required.

	Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender

	N/A

	System type – Order Communications


	Supplier name

	Meditech

	System name -

	EPR

	Date installed -

	2009

	Contract expiration -

	30th September 2026

	Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No

	No

	Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No

	No

	Procurement framework -

	QEF

	Other systems it integrates with? –

	PAS, PACS, SystemOne

	Total value of contract (£) –

	£2.47million (7 year contract)

	Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender

	N/A

	System type - Pathology


	Supplier name

	Clinisys

	System name -

	Winpath

	Date installed -

	Feb 2016

	Contract expiration -

	March 2023

	Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No

	Yes

	Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No

	No

	Procurement framework -

	OJEU tender

	Other systems it integrates with? –

	EPR, ICE

	Total value of contract (£) –

	£3m (7yrs)

	Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender

	N/A

	System type – Pharmacy


	Supplier name

	WellSky International Ltd

	System name -

	JAC Pharmacy Stock Control System

	Date installed -

	2017

	Contract expiration -

	31st March 2023

	Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No

	No

	Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No

	Yes

	Procurement framework -

	QEF

	Other systems it integrates with? –

	PAS, Clinisys, Pharmacy Robot

	Total value of contract (£) –

	£30k (2 year extension cost)

	Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender

	N/A



	
image1.jpeg
NHS

The Rotherham

NHS Foundation Trust




